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CARE Committee

From: Laramee, Leah J <Leah.J.Laramee@hawaii.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 2:34 PM
To: Lesley J. Milner
Cc: CARE Committee; Levins, Sara D; Case, Suzanne D
Subject: Chair Suzanne Case Presentation 

Aloha Lesley,  
 

To help protect you r 
privacy, Micro so ft Office 
prevented au tomatic  
download of this pictu re 
from the Internet.

2021‐15‐11 DLNR Carbon Sequestration .pptx 
 
Here is a link to Chair Case's presentation for tomorrow's panel discussion on Greenhouse Gas Emission 
Reduction. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or issues accessing the file.  
 
Aloha,  
 
Leah Laramee  
Natural Resource Planner  
Division of Forestry and Wildlife  
Department of Land and Natural Resources  
808 895 1477 
 

  Some people who received this message don't often get email from leah.j.laramee@hawaii.gov. Learn why this is important 



State of Hawai‘i
Department of Land and Natural Resources 

Suzanne Case 
Chair 
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Source: Hawaii Greenhouse Gas Emissions Report for 2017 



Source: Hawaii Greenhouse Gas Emissions Report for 2017
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Dying ‘Ohi’a trees mapped in aerial 
surveys (Photo: Dr. Ryan Perroy)

Cattle and sheep rubbed 
off bark, allowing black 
ROD fungus to infect and 
kill this ‘Ohi’a tree
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